
From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:22 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>;
 LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: lead data

Sounds good. Let's say 3:30 p.m.?

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 517-241-2112

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>;
 LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: lead data

3 or 4 PM. I may ask and epi to be with..

E

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 MDHHS
 Sent from my iPad

On Oct 5, 2015, at 11:16 AM, Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
 <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Dr. Wells :

Do you have time today for a call with
 Kristi Tanner to go over the data? If so,
 what time would be good for you?

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and
 Human Services
 517-241-2112

From: Tanner, Kristi
 [<mailto:ktanner@freepress.com>]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:13
 AM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
 <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Minicuci,
 Angela (DHHS)

<MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

Subject: lead data

Greetings,

I am still hoping to hear from your office on the availability of an epidemiologist and comparable data such as less than six years of age and highest elevated blood lead levels in Flint that we requested back on 9/24/15. I realize last week was a bit hectic with the press conference, can we make this happen today?

Thanks!

Kristi Tanner

[PPI] cell
(313) 222-8877 office